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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: nytimes, public [public@nytimes.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 30, 2011 3:57 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Status of CJA's September 1, 2011 Complaint & NYT Responsibity to Mitigate Damage to the
Public's Rights & Purse Caused by its Knowingly False & Misleading Reporting & Editorializing on NY's
Judicial Compensation Issue

Ms. Sassower: thanks for your message. | checked into your concerns regarding Mr.
Glaberson's coverage of judges' compensation and satisfied myself that his work was
appropriate and adequate.

Sincerely,

Art Brisbane
public editor

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2011 09:56:24 -0500

To: nytimes, public <public@nytimes.com>

Cc: "Glaberson, William" <glabe@nytimes.com>, "Board, Editorial"

<editbd@nytimes.com>, "Metro Desk, Newsroom" <metro@nytimes.com>, "Barron, James"
<barron@nytimes.com>, "Powell, Michael" <powellm@nytimes.com>, "Hakim, Danny"
<hakim@nytimes.com>

Subject: Status of CJA's September 1, 2011 Complaint & NYT Responsibity to Mitigate
Damage to the Public's Rights & Purse Caused by its Knowingly False & Misleading Reporting
& Editorializing on NY's Judicial Compensation Issue

<l--[if mso 9]--> <!--[endif]-->

Dear Mr. Brisbane,

Attached is CJA’s above-entitled letter to you of today’s date. Please
respond expeditiously.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)
718-708-5303

www.judgewatch.org

11/30/2011




